

Colorado State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup

2021 EPI PROFILES REFERENCES

Demographics Profile

Page 2

- Colorado Department of Local Affairs (2019). Colorado's Population and Economic Trends. Retrieved from <u>https://demography.dola.colorado.gov/demography/publications-</u> <u>and-presentations/</u> November 2020.
- United States Census Bureau (2019). 2019 National and State Population Estimates. Retrieved from <u>https://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-kits/2019/national-state-estimates.html</u> November 2020
- United States Census Bureau (2019). U.S. Census Bureau QuickFacts: Colorado. Retrieved from <u>https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/CO/PST120219#PST120219</u> November 2020.

Page 3

- United States Census Bureau (2019). U.S. Census Bureau QuickFacts: Colorado. Retrieved from <u>https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/CO/PST120219#PST120219</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Local Affairs (2019). *Age Gender Population Data*. Retrieved from <u>https://demography.dola.colorado.gov/population/age-gender-population-data/#age-and-gender-population-data</u> November 2020.

Page 4

State Office of Rural Health, Colorado Rural Health Center (2019). Snapshot of Rural Health in Colorado. Retrieved from <u>https://coruralhealth-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-</u> <u>content/uploads/2013/10/2019-Snapshot-FINAL.pdf</u> November 2020.

- Fuller, K. (2020). An Increase in Suicide Rates Among Residents in Ski Towns? Psychology Today. Retrieved from <u>https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/blog/happiness-is-</u><u>state-mind/202001/increase-in-suicide-rates-among-residents-in-ski-towns</u> November 2020.
- Williams, D. O. (2019). The Paradise Paradox: A Colorado ski town's struggle with suicide, depression. Colorado Springs Gazette. Retrieved from <u>https://gazette.com/health/the-paradise-paradox-a-colorado-ski-towns-strugglewith-suicide-depression/article_5d095e24-1138-11ea-936d-83ac14c08352.html November 2020.</u>
- McMillan, K. (2016). National Geographic, *Here's Why Ski Towns Are Seeing More Suicides*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.nationalgeographic.com/adventure/adventure-</u>

blog/2016/05/16/why-are-ski-towns-suicides-happening-at-such-an-alarmingrate/ November 2020.

Page 6

Colorado Department of Education (2018). *Graduation Statistics*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdereval/gradratecurrent</u> November 2020.

America's Health Rankings (2019). Annual Report. Retrieved from <u>https://www.americashealthrankings.org/explore/annual/measure/Graduation/state</u> /CO November 2020.

Page 7

The Evaluation Center, University of Colorado Denver (2020). Colorado School Discipline Study: Discipline for Student Substance Use Violations. Technical report submitted to the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment and the Colorado Department of Human Services, Office of Behavioral Health.

Page 9

- America's Health Rankings (2020). *Colorado Summary 2020*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.americashealthrankings.org/explore/annual/measure/YPLL_Disparity/s</u> <u>tate/CO</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Office of Health Equity. (2019, March). *Health Inequities Impacting Colorado Communities of Color: When some groups suffer more than others, it hurts us all*. Retrieved from <u>https://drive.google.com/file/d/1afCXwlMjtqar8A3A5nPQQtfgc_gqW4kZ/view</u> November 2020.

Page 10

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Office of Health Equity (2019). Health Inequities Impacting Colorado Communities of Color: When some groups suffer more than others, it hurts us all. Retrieved from <u>https://drive.google.com/file/d/1afCXwlMjtqar8A3A5nPQQtfgc_gqW4kZ/view</u> November 2020.

Page 11

Colorado Health Institute (2019). 2019 Colorado Health Access Survey: Behavioral Health. Retrieved from <u>https://www.coloradohealthinstitute.org/research/2019-colorado-health-access-survey-behavioral-health</u> November 2020.

Mental Health America. (2020). 2020 Ranking the States. Retrieved from https://www.mhanational.org/issues/2020/ranking-states November 2020.

- Center for Disease Control and Prevention (2020). *Colorado*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/pressroom/states/colorado/co.htm</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Office of Suicide Prevention Annual Report FY 2018-2019. Retrieved from CO OSP Annual Report 2018-2019_0.pdf (sprc.org) November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019 Results Key Takeaways by Topic*. Retrieved from <u>https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VPcGcLUow4My-</u> <u>s4lugQ6uxR17zQRhjDx/view</u>November 2020
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data* | *Department of Public Health & Environment*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November, 2020.

Page 13

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data* | *Department of Public Health & Environment*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

Page 15

- U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (2020). *Unemployment Rates for States*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.bls.gov/web/laus/laumstrk.htm</u>.November 2020.
- U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (2020). *Local Area Unemployment Statistics Home Page*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.bls.gov/lau/</u> November 2020.

- Colorado Department of Local Affairs (2019). Colorado's Population and Economic Trends. Retrieved from <u>https://demography.dola.colorado.gov/demography/publications-and-presentations/</u>November 2020.
- United States Census Bureau (2019). U.S. Census Bureau QuickFacts: Colorado. Retrieved from <u>https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/CO/PST120219#PST120219</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Local Affairs (2020). American Community Survey Data Median Household Income by County. Retrieved from <u>https://demography.dola.colorado.gov/census-acs/american-community-surveydata/</u> November 2020.

- United States Census Bureau (2019). U.S. Census Bureau QuickFacts: Colorado. Retrieved from <u>https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/CO/PST120219#PST120219</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Health Institute (2019). *Home Equity A Vision of Housing Security, Health and Opportunity*. Retrieved from https://www.coloradohealthinstitute.org/sites/default/files/file_attachments/Housing%20Equity%20for%20Web.pdf November 2020.
- United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (2007). *Measuring Overcrowding in Housing*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.huduser.gov/publications/pdf/measuring_overcrowding_in_hsg.pdf</u> November 2020.

Page 18

- Colorado Children's Campaign (2020). *Kids Count in Colorado*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.coloradokids.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/2020-Kids-Count-final-low-res-4.15.20.pdf</u> November 2020.
- United States Census Bureau (2020). *Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates (SAIPE)*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.census.gov/data-</u> <u>tools/demo/saipe/#/?map_geoSelector=u18_s&s_measures=u18_snc&s_year=2018</u> <u>&s_state=08</u> November 2020.

Page 19

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data* | *Department of Public Health & Environment*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

- Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. (2018). 2018 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: Lesbian, Gay, & Bisexual (LGB) Adults. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Retrieved from <u>https://www.samhsa.gov/data/sites/default/files/reports/rpt23252/7_LGB_2020_01</u> <u>14_508.pdf</u> November 2020.
- National Institute on Drug Abuse. (2020, August 25). Substance Use and SUDs in LGBTQ* Populations. Retrieved from <u>https://www.drugabuse.gov/drug-topics/substance-use-suds-in-lgbtq-populations November 2020</u>.

- Colorado Health Institute. (2019, August 29). Veteran Suicide: A Growing Problem in Colorado. Retrieved from <u>https://www.coloradohealthinstitute.org/research/veteran-suicide-growing-problem-colorado</u> November 2020.
- National Institute on Drug Abuse. (2020, November 9). *Substance Use and Military Life Drug Facts*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.drugabuse.gov/publications/drugfacts/substance-use-military-life</u> November 2020.
- U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs. (2019). VA.gov | Veterans Affairs. PTSD: National Center for PTSD. Retrieved from <u>https://www.ptsd.va.gov/understand/related/substance_abuse_vet.asp</u> November 2020.

Page 23

- Rieckmann, T., McCarty, D., Kovas, A., Spicer, P., Bray, J., Gilbert, S., & Mercer, J. (2012). American Indians with substance use disorders: treatment needs and comorbid conditions. The American journal of drug and alcohol abuse, 38(5), 498–504. doi:10.3109/00952990.2012.694530
- Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality. (November 2012). *The NSDUH Report: Need for and Receipt of Substance Use Treatment among American Indians or Alaska Natives*.
- American Psychological Association. (2014). Ethnicity and Health in America Series: Substance Abuse/Addiction in Native American Youth. Retrieved from https://www.apa.org/pi/oema/resources/ethnicity-health/nativeamerican/substance-use_November 2020.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality. (2018). National Survey on Drug Use and Health 2016 (NSDUH-2016-DS0001). Retrieved from <u>https://datafiles.samhsa.gov/</u> November 2020.
- Beckman, D, Bayne, A. Powers, M., Rocha, L., & Stauffer, T. (2017). The Rural Prevention and Treatment of Substance Use Disorders Toolkit. (Native Americans and Tribal Populations)

Page 24

Colorado Coalition for the Homeless. (2019). *HEALTH AND HOMELESSNESS ISSUE BRIEF* 2019. Retrieved from <u>https://www.coloradocoalition.org/sites/default/files/2019-</u> 04/Issue%20Brief-Health%20and%20Homelessness%20FINAL.pdf November 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Maternal and Child Health Data Brief*.
- Department of Public Health & Environment. (2018). *Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS)*. Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS). Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/pregnancy-risk-assessment-monitoring</u> November 2020.

Page 27

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment. (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019 Results Key Takeaways by Topic*.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment. (2019b). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data* | *Department of Public Health & Environment*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-</u> <u>research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

Page 28

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019 Results Key Takeaways by Topic*.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data* | *Department of Public Health & Environment*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

Page 29

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data | Department of Public Health & Environment. <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

- Tolle, H. (2020, August). Substance Use Disorder Treatment: Colorado Drug Trends. Office of Behavioral Health.
- The Colorado State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup (2019). *Polysubstance Use*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.coloradoseow.org/wp-</u> <u>content/uploads/2020/09/Colorado-SEOW-Polysubstance-Use-Brief.pdf</u> November 2020.

Colorado Health Institute. (2020, July). *Going Without Many Coloradans Not Getting Needed Treatment for Substance Use Disorder*. Retrieved from <u>2019 CHAS</u> <u>Substance Use Brief_1.pdf (coloradohealthinstitute.org)</u> November 2020.

Alcohol Profile

Page 2

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2018). *Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System*, Prevalence & Trends Data. Retrieved from <u>https://www.cdc.gov/brfss/brfssprevalence/</u> November 2020.
- Slater, M. E., & Alpert, H. R. (2020). Surveillance Report# 115 Apparent Per Capita Alcohol Consumption: National, State, And Regional Trends, 1977–2018.

Page 3

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2018-2019). *Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System*, BRFSS Web Enabled Analysis Tool (WEAT). Retrieved from <u>https://nccd.cdc.gov/weat/#/analysis</u> November 2020.

Page 4

- America's Health Rankings, United Health Foundation (2019). *Colorado Summary 2019*. Retrieved from <u>https://www.americashealthrankings.org/explore/annual/state/CO</u> November 2020.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2018). Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, BRFSS Web Enabled Analysis Tool (WEAT). Retrieved from <u>https://nccd.cdc.gov/weat/#/analysis</u> November 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). Colorado Health eMoms Survey 1.2 Prevalence Estimates, 2018 Birth Cohort. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-</u> <u>research/health-emoms/health-emoms-survey-data/health-emoms-2018-survey-</u> <u>data</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS). Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS). Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/pregnancy-risk-assessment-monitoring</u> November 2020.

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

Page 8

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado*. Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.
- Rise Above Colorado (2020). Rise Above Colorado Youth Survey (RACYS). Data requested fall 2020.

Page 9

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-</u> <u>environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

Page 10

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey*. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 12

Colorado Bureau of Investigation, Arrests in Colorado (2019). Data requested fall 2020.

Colorado Department of Transportation, Office of Transportation Safety & Risk Management (2018). 2020 Colorado Motor Vehicle Problem Identification Dashboard. Retrieved from <u>https://cohealthviz.dphe.state.co.us/t/PSDVIP-</u> <u>MHPPUBLIC/views/ColoradoMotorVehicleCrashProblemIDReport/ColoradoMotorV</u> <u>ehicleDashboard?:iid=3&:isGuestRedirectFromVizportal=y&:embed=y#3</u> November 2020.

Colorado Department of Public Safety (2018). Data requested fall 2020.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2018). *Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System*, Prevalence & Trends Data. Data requested fall 2020. Colorado Department of Transportation, Office of Transportation Safety & Risk Management (2019). Data requested fall 2020.

Page 13

Colorado Bureau of Investigation, Arrests in Colorado (2019). Data requested fall 2020.

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado* Survey Data | Department of Public Health & Environment. Data requested fall 2020.

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data* | *Department of Public Health & Environment*. Retrieved from <u>https://cdphe.colorado.gov/center-for-health-and-environmental-data/survey-research/healthy-kids-colorado-survey-data</u> November 2020.

Page 14

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Alcohol and Public Health: Alcohol-Related Disease Impact (ARDI) (2006-2015). *Alcohol-Related Disease Impact (ARDI) Application*. Retrieved from <u>https://nccd.cdc.gov/DPH_ARDI/default/default.aspx</u> November 2020.

Page 15

Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2016-2019). Colorado Drug Overdose Dashboard. Retrieved from <u>https://cohealthviz.dphe.state.co.us/t/PSDVIP-MHPPUBLIC/views/DrugOverdoseDashboard/LandingPage?iframeSizedToWindow=true&%3Aembed=y&%3AshowAppBanner=false&%3Adisplay_count=no&%3AshowVi zHome=no&%3Aorigin=viz_share_link November 2020.</u>

Page 16

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Data Archive (SAMHDA) (2017-2018). *Interactive NSDUH State Estimates.* Retrieved from <u>https://pdas.samhsa.gov/saes/state</u> November 2020.

Page 17

Tolle, Heather (2020). Substance Use Disorder Treatment: Colorado Drug Trends. Retrieved from <u>https://coag.gov/app/uploads/2020/08/Drug-Trends-2020-Final.pdf</u> November 2020.

Marijuana Profile

Page 2

- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). *Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System - Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Colorado Behavioral Risk</u> <u>Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) data</u> November 2020.
- Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality (2016). National Survey on Drug Use and Health: 2015-2016 NSDUH Model-based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia). Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Rockville, MD. Retrieved from 2015-2016 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: Model-Based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia) (samhsa.gov) November 2020.
- Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality (2018). National Survey on Drug Use and Health: 2017-2018 NSDUH Model-based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia). Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Rockville, MD. Retrieved from 2017-2018 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: Model-Based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia) (samhsa.gov) November 2020.

Page 3

- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System - Dashboard. Retrieved from Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) data November 2020.
- Retail Marijuana Public Health Advisory Committee, Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2020).

Page 4

- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System - Dashboard. Retrieved from <u>Colorado Behavioral Risk</u> <u>Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) data</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (No Data Available). *Responsibility Grows Here: Marijuana 101*. Retrieved from <u>Marijuana 101 | Responsibility Grows</u> <u>Here</u> November 2020.

Page 5

Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). *Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS)*. Data retrieved from <u>Workbook: 2018 Tableau Summary</u> <u>Tables (state.co.us)</u> November 2020. Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). *Health eMoms Survey, 1.1 Prevalence Estimates, 2018 Birth Cohort.* Retrieved from <u>Health eMoms 2018 Survey</u> <u>Data | Department of Public Health & Environment (colorado.gov)</u> November 2020.

Page 6

Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2019). *Child Health Survey, 2018-2019*. Retrieved from <u>Child Health Survey (CHS) data | Department of Public Health & Environment (colorado.gov)</u> November 2020.

Page 8

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 9

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (2019). Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System Explorer. Retrieved from <u>Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System Explorer</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.
- Rise Above Colorado (2020). Rise Above Colorado Youth Survey (RACYS). Data requested fall 2020.

Page 10

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 11

Healthy Kids Colorado Survey (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey*. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 13

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Colorado Hospital Association (CHA) data – Dashboard, 2016-2019. Retrieved from <u>Colorado Hospital</u> <u>Association (CHA) data | Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020. Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Poison Center data – Dashboard, 2010-2019*. Retrieved from <u>Poison Center data | Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 14

Colorado Department of Public Safety (2018). *Drugs detected among DUI case filings and tested for alcohol or drugs, 2016-2018.* Data requested fall 2020.

Colorado Department of Public Safety (2019). *Motor vehicle fatalities caused by marijuana impaired drivers, 2019.* Data requested fall 2020.

Page 15

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 16

Colorado Department of Human Services, Office of Behavioral Health (2019). 2020 Drug Trends Report. Retrieved from <u>Drug Trends 2020 Official.pdf - Google Drive</u> November 2020.

Opioids Profile

Page 2

- Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality (2019). *National Survey on Drug Use and Health: 2017-2018 NSDUH Model-based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia)*. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Rockville, MD. Retrieved from <u>2017-2018 National Survey on Drug Use and Health:</u> <u>Model-Based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia)</u> (samhsa.gov) November 2020.
- Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality (2019). *National Survey on Drug Use and Health: 2017-2018 NSDUH National Maps of Prevalence Estimates, by State.* Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Rockville, MD. Retrieved from 2017-2018 National Survey on Drug Use and Health National Maps of <u>Prevalence Estimates, by State (samhsa.gov)</u> November 2020.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (2017). *Prescription Opioids*. Retrieved from <u>Prescription Opioids | Drug Overdose | CDC Injury Center</u> November 2020.

Page 3

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Colorado Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (2014-2019). Data requested fall 2020.

Page 4

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Colorado Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (2014-2019). Data requested fall 2020.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (2017). *Prescribing Practices: Changes in Opioid Prescribing Practices*. Retrieved from <u>Prescription Opioids | Drug Overdose | CDC Injury Center</u> November 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Colorado Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (2014-2019). Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Consortium for Prescription Drug Abuse Prevention (2019). Prescription Drug Abuse Prevention: A Colorado Community Reference. Retrieved from Community <u>Reference - Colorado Consortium for Prescription Drug Abuse Prevention</u> (corxconsortium.org) November 2020.
- Center for Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality (2019). *National Survey on Drug Use and Health: 2017-2018 NSDUH Model-based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia)*. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Rockville, MD. Retrieved from <u>2017-2018 National Survey on Drug Use and Health</u>:

<u>Model-Based Prevalence Estimates (50 States and the District of Columbia)</u> (samhsa.gov) November 2020.

Page 7

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (2019). Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System Prescription Opioid Misuse and Use of Alcohol and Other Substances Among High School Students. Retrieved from Prescription Opioid Misuse and Use of Alcohol and Other Substances Among High School Students – Youth Risk Behavior Survey, United States, 2019 (cdc.gov) November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 8

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 9

Healthy Kids Colorado Survey (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey*. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 11

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Colorado Vital Statistics Program, 2017-2019.* Data requested fall 2020.

Page 12

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Colorado Vital Statistics Program, 2017-2019.* Data requested fall 2020.

Page 13

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). Colorado Hospital Association, 2017-2019. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 14

Colorado Department of Human Services, Office of Behavioral Health (2019). 2020 Drug Trends Report. Retrieved from <u>Drug Trends 2020 Official.pdf - Google Drive</u> November 2020.

Tobacco Profile

Page 2

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2019). Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, BRFSS Prevalence & Trends Data. Retrieved from <u>BRFSS Prevalence & Trends Data: Home | DPH | CDC</u> November 2020.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (2010). A Report of the Surgeon General: How Tobacco Smoke Causes Disease. Retrieved from <u>Fact Sheet (cdc.gov)</u> November 2020.

Page 3

- Colorado Health Institute (2018). Vapor Trail: E-Cigarettes, Questions of Health, and Policy Considerations. Retrieved from Vapor Trail | Colorado Health Institute November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, 2019. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 4

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2019). Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, BRFSS Prevalence & Trends Data. Retrieved from <u>BRFSS Prevalence & Trends Data: Home | DPH | CDC</u> November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. Data requested fall 2020.

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Population Health (2019). Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, BRFSS Prevalence & Trends Data. Retrieved from BRFSS Prevalence & Trends Data: Home | DPH | CDC November 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. Data requested fall 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS). Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (2018). *Health eMoms Survey, 2.1 Prevalence Estimates, 2018 Birth Cohort.* Retrieved from <u>Health eMoms 2018 Survey</u> <u>Data | Department of Public Health & Environment (colorado.gov)</u> November 2020.

Page 8

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (2019). Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System, Tobacco Product Use Among High School Students. Retrieved from Tobacco Product Use Among High School Students November 2020.

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2015, 2017, and 2019*. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 9

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019*. Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 10

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019.* Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019.* Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.
- Rise Above Colorado (2020). Rise Above Colorado Youth Survey (RACYS). Data requested fall 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019*. Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data – Dashboard*. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.

Page 13

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey*. Data requested fall 2020.

Page 15

- Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. Data requested fall 2020.
- Community Epidemiology & Program Evaluation Group (2018). Adult Tobacco Use and Exposure, Colorado 2018, results from The Attitudes and Behaviors Survey on Health. Report prepared for the Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch, Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment.

Page 16

Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. Data requested fall 2020.

- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Surveys and Evaluation Branch (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado Survey 2019.* Data requested fall 2020.
- Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (2019). *Healthy Kids Colorado* Survey Data – Dashboard. Retrieved from <u>Healthy Kids Colorado Survey Data</u> <u>Department of Public Health & Environment</u> November 2020.